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April 28, 2020 

 

 

Peter Brennan 

Innovation Realty Partners, LLC 

5335 Meadows Road STE #10 

Lake Oswego, OR 97035 

pete@innovationrealtypartners.com 

 

 

RE:   STCA Resubmittal Extension Request  

File #s: UZDP2019-00562, PSUB2019-00563, PSUB2019-00561, and BSP2019-00564 

 

 

Dear Mr. Brennan, 

 

The City of Sammamish Department of Community Development received your letter dated April 

7, 2020 via electronic email transmittal (attached). We do appreciate the effort our applicants 

have put into using electronic methods to continue with business and we are fortunate to work 

in a region where we have adequate technology and tools to work remotely and continue with 

‘business as usual’ by sending letters, sharing plans and documents, holding meetings, and 

completing other work activities electronically and in virtual work spaces. Thank you for taking 

advantage of these tools; receiving this letter in a timely manner by email (faster than US Mail) 

is helpful.  

 

In the letter you request the City’s Municipal Code required 90-day resubmittal period for 

response to the City’s comments/corrections be tolled from the day you (STCA) received the 

City’s issued comment/corrections letter on March 10, 2020 until the date that the Governor’s 

stay-at-home order is lifted and City Hall is again open to the public.    

 

First of all, and contrary to the assertions that the physical closure of City Hall has impacted your 

ability to move forward in addressing City sponsored comments, the City remains open for 

business at this time and development review staff remain available to accommodate a virtual 

meeting with you and your team, should it be requested, as outlined in an email dated March 17, 

2020. The City has not furloughed or released employees from work and due to incorporation of 

technology into our workspaces plan review staff remain at nearly 100% capacity and efficiency. 

mailto:pete@innovationrealtypartners.com


Department of Community Development   

 

 

   
801 228th Avenue SE ■ Sammamish, WA 98075 ■ phone: 425-295-0500 ■ fax: 295-295-0600 ■ web: www.sammamish.us 

 

Resubmittal Extension Request  

File #s: UZDP2019-00562, PSUB2019-00563, PSUB2019-00561, and BSP2019-00564 

Page 2 of 3 
 

The City is able and willing to setup a “Go to Meeting” or other virtual meeting space online and 

conduct meetings via teleconference if necessary. We have found virtual meetings and use of 

document/plan sharing with our applicants to be very productive and although the physical City 

Hall space is closed to the public, City Hall remains open and operational in the services provided.  

 

Regarding your request for extension, in accordance with SMC 20.05.100(1)(i)(a) the Department 

may grant an extension to the resubmittal deadline when satisfactory justification is provided or 

when the City agrees to a specific plan revisions production schedule. To date you have not 

provided satisfactory justification that would warrant an extension nor have you provided a 

proposed plan revisions production schedule. No specific detail is provided regarding how your 

work has been constrained outside of staffing issues experienced by one of your subconsultants. 

In your letter you cite that due to the March 23, 2020 “Stay Home, Stay Healthy” directive of the 

Governor (“the Governor’s Order”) meeting the City’s required 90 day June 8, 2020 resubmittal 

deadline may be difficult due to operational constraints presented by the current COVID19 

emergency and the Governor’s Order. While we do recognize there have been limitations on field 

work, we are not aware of any limits on work done in offices that can be successfully done 

remotely while meeting the social distancing requirements of the Governors Order. Before the 

Director considers the requested extension, additional details specifying why the extension is 

needed must be provided.   

 

As you know, the date for resubmittal has been established in accordance with the Sammamish 

Municipal Code as June 8, 2020. This is nearly six weeks from today plus the six weeks that have 

already passed. There has been significant time available to work through required project plan 

corrections.  In additional to needing clarification on the constraints faced by STCA in completing 

the re-design work, the City also needs specific details outlining what work has been done by 

STCA to date in response to the City’s corrections/comment letter and on what work STCA 

anticipates to be complete between today and the specified June 8, 2020 resubmittal date. What 

specifically has prevented STCA from making the required corrections in the time allotted by 

code? What work will remain pending and why?   Please clearly identify unanticipated site design 

problems or other circumstances beyond your control that have precluded STCA from meeting 

the required resubmittal date.   

 

To reiterate, the City has remained open and viable to serve its customers during this COVID-19 

emergency, just not in person.  The statement that STCA has not been able to address the City’s 

comments because City Hall is not allowing public access and in person meetings is not factual.  

For now, if the revised plans are not submitted by the June 8, 2020 deadline, the application will 

expire pursuant to Sammamish Municipal Code (SMC) 20.05.100(1)(a)(ii). No further extensions 



Department of Community Development   

 

 

   
801 228th Avenue SE ■ Sammamish, WA 98075 ■ phone: 425-295-0500 ■ fax: 295-295-0600 ■ web: www.sammamish.us 

 

Resubmittal Extension Request  

File #s: UZDP2019-00562, PSUB2019-00563, PSUB2019-00561, and BSP2019-00564 

Page 3 of 3 
 

will be granted.  As mentioned above, if STCA is interested in setting up a meeting with City plan 

review staff continue to remain available . However, please note that the scope of any applicant 

requested meeting should focus on specific issues related to addressing the City’s comments and 

should be limited to discussion of the City’s Code requirements.  It is not our role to design the 

project for STCA or debate the layout or design of the project in prolonged discussions.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Senior Planner, Chris Hankins at (425) 295-

0547 or at chankins@sammamish.us. 

 

Best Regards, 

SENT VIA EMAIL 

David Pyle 
Director - Department of Community Development 
City of Sammamish 
(425)295-0521 
dpyle@sammamish.us  
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Vice President and Senior Project Manager 
Innovation Realty Partners, LLC 
 
 

 
 

Chris Hankins 
Senior Planner 
City of Sammamish 
801 228th Avenue SE 
Sammamish, WA 98075 

Re: UZDP2019-00562, PSUB2019-00563, PSUB2019-00561, and BSP2019-00564. 
 

Dear Mr. Hankins: 



Vice President and Senior Project Manager 
Innovation Realty Partners, LLC 
 
 



Vice President and Senior Project Manager 
Innovation Realty Partners, LLC 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Peter Brennan 
 

cc: David Pyle, Director 
Kellye Hilde, Deputy Director 


